INFORMATION PAPER







TO:

MEMBERS OF THE NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Sara Wilson, Interim Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT:
Personnel

DATE:

December 16, 2008
ISSUE:
Personnel Notifications:

Employment : 


Traci Clark
Instructional Assistant I

Pre-School

Susan Keys
Parent Volunteer


Bloomfield Elementary


Vicky Morgan
Special Education Consultant
Central Office


Kevin Payton
Head Football Coach

Bloomfield Middle


Curt Scifres
Head Volleyball Coach

Bloomfield Middle


Mary Walden
Instructional Assistant I

Boston


Transfers: None
Classified Subs:  Pamela Nalley, Christina Ortiz-Castro, Erica Sallee, Corinne Shain

Emergency Substitutes:  Jennifer Wright
Certified Substitute Teachers:   Kari Cavalieri, Bobby Chowning, Amy Leasgang, Daniel Juberg, Jessica Pennington, Marie Seaman
Student Workers:   None
Resignations:  

Bart Bruner

Head Football Coach
NCHS

Mike Todd Cecil

Head Football Coach
Bloomfield Middle


Mike Todd Cecil

Head Volleyball Coach
Bloomfield Middle

Retirements: None
Suspensions/Reprimands: Brent Childress
RECOMMENDATION:

Approval of the above listed personnel hires.
RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Nelson County Board of Education approve the listed personnel changes.

